CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION.. .

~. ‘_/J/'
History of original corner establishment: ‘ DIAGRAM
Corner established in 1878 by Henry Meldrum T4S RI1OW

P

Description of corner avidence found:

Found %" galvanized pipe set by M. Whitmore in 1949 from which

48" cedar windthrown brs. NAOW 41.6 ft
has face with old rusted location poster (orig)

32" fir brs. S88kW 46.0 ft
scribed - with tag
BTs mkd by M. Wpitmore

50" hemlock brs. S71E 53.5 ft in July of 1962
s¢ribed - with tag

Description of monument ond accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner

Set 2"x30" iron pipe with brass cap mkd
T4S RI1OW
k 3 2

1970
650

Placed %" pipe alongside corner

Set fence post with Do Not Destroy sign.
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